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From: official information
Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 16:47
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21072 -  - Hamilton Water Usage Statistics for Past 

Financial Year

Kia Ora, 

Further to your information request on the 1 March 2021 in regards to water use in Hamilton for the year 1 July 
2019 – 30 June 2020, we are now able to provide you with a response. 

You requested the following: 

“I like to update my notes on water use in Hamilton for the year 1 July 2019 – 30 June 2020. Below (a) is reply from 
2012/13 year 

1. What is the volume of water pumped out of Waikato river in Peacockes
1(a). The Water treatment plant abstracted 21,260,860 m3 of water from the Waikato River between 1 July 2012 – 
30 June 2013 

2. What is the volume of water pumped back into the river in Pukete
2(a). The Wastewater Treatment plant discharged 16,970,323 m3 of treated effluent to the Waikato River between 1 
July 2012 – 30 June 2013 

3. What volume of water goes through metered properties/business, (water paid for by volume)
3(a). The total volume of water supplied to metered properties and businesses between 
1 July 2012 – 30 June 2013 was 5,954,244 m3. 

4. What volume of water goes to residential properties, (water paid for by rates)
4(a). The total volume of water supplied to unmetered properties between 1 July 2012 – 30 June 2013 was 
14,514,803 m3” 

Hamilton City Council’s response is as follows: 

1. What is the volume of water pumped out of Waikato river in Peacockes?
The Water Treatment Plant abstracted 23,118,029 m3 of water from the Waikato River between 1 July 2019 – 30 
June 2020. 

2. What is the volume of water pumped back into the river in Pukete?
The Wastewater Treatment Plant discharged 16,894,195 m3 of treated water to the Waikato River between 1 July 
2019 – 30 June 2020.  

3. What volume of water goes through metered properties/business, (water paid for by volume)?
The total volume of water supplied to metered properties and businesses between 1 July 2019 – 30 June 2020 was 
5,151,467 m3. 

4. What volume of water goes to residential properties, (water paid for by rates)
The total volume of water supplied to unmetered properties between 1 July 2019 – 30 June 2020 was 13,964,995 
m3. 
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You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 

 | Official Information Team 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: "Hamilton City Council" <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 2:08 PM  
To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>  
Subject: HCC Website - Request for information ref: HCC-RFI-210301-8DWKM-O0T  

HCC Website - Request for Information 
 
Reference: HCC-RFI-210301-8DWKM-O0T 
Attachment: not supplied 
 
Contact title: Mr 
Contact first name:  
Contact last name:  
Organisation:  
Preferred contact method: Email 
Email address:  
Phone number:  
 
Request message 
Hello Information 
 
I like to update my notes on water use in Hamilton for the year 1 July 2019 – 30 June 2020. Below (a) is reply from 
2012/13 year 
 
1. What is the volume of water pumped out of Waikato river in Peacockes 
 
1(a). The Water treatment plant abstracted 21,260,860 m3 of water from the Waikato River between 1 July 2012 – 30 
June 2013 
 
2. What is the volume of water pumped back into the river in Pukete 
 
2(a). The Wastewater Treatment plant discharged 16,970,323 m3 of treated effluent to the Waikato River between 1 
July 2012 – 30 June 2013 
 
3. What volume of water goes through metered properties/business, (water payed for by volume) 
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3(a). The total volume of water supplied to metered properties and businesses between 1 July 2012 – 30 June 2013 
was 5,954,244 m3. 
 
4. What volume of water goes to residential properties, (water paid for by rates) 
 
4(a). The total volume of water supplied to unmetered properties between 1 July 2012 – 30 June 2013 was 
14,514,803 m3 
 
End 
 
Regards 

 
  




